
BUMP: FOR APPROVAL: draft letter to FWC re no-permit list
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
To: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
Date: Thu, 15 Dec 2022 23:41:29 +0000
Attachments: Attachment A - Right of entry permit lists _ ABCC (permit with conditions).PDF (417.63 kB);

Attachment B - Right of entry permit lists _ ABCC.PDF (450.97 kB); Letter to FWC re no-permit
list.DOCX (86.62 kB)

 

(she/her) Exe sistant to Commissioner 
 3115 | Email: @abcc.gov.au

Postal address: GPO Box 9927, Melbourne VIC 3001 
 Hotline: 1800 003 338 | Web: abcc.gov.au

 
From: @abcc.gov.au> 

 Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 9:19 AM
 To: M hen.McBurney@abcc.gov.au>

 Cc: @abcc.gov.au>
 Subject: t letter to FWC re no-permit list [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 
Hi Steve,
 
As requested, see a�ached dra� correspondence to Murray Furlong regarding suggested changes to the no entry list
they currently maintain.
 
Ma� has reviewed and approved the le�er.
 
I will add Murray’s email address and sign once you are happy with it. I thought we should cc Sandra too, but if you
prefer not, just let me know.
 
Cheers,

(IA-1854) 001

s.22 Irrelevant information

s.22 Irrelevant information

s.22 Irrelevant information

s.22 irrelevant information
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Automatic reply: CICT Member Update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: "CAREY,Michelle" 
To: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
Date: Thu, 22 Dec 2022 11:23:53 +0000

Thank you for your email. I am out of the office between 15 December 2022 and 4 January 2023 and checking emails
intermi�ently. I will respond to your email on or a�er 4 January 2023 unless the ma�er is urgent.

Kind Regards
  

Michelle Carey | Deputy Fair Work Ombudsman - Large Corporates and Industrial Compliance Group (A/g)
 Fai k Ombudsman

 X: 

(IA-1854) 004

s.47E Certain Operations of Agencies

s.47E Certain Operations of Agencies

s.47E Certain Op   
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Christmas Message

From: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
To: ABCC - Aust Building Construction Commission <odl_51000875@abcc.gov.au>
Date: Thu, 22 Dec 2022 04:50:48 +0000

Dear Colleagues,
 
Wishing you all a Merry Xmas and Happy New Year.
I am very op�mis�c that 2023 will bring with it new opportuni�es, new surroundings and new hope for all of us.
I want to thank you all for an incredibly resilient effort against incredibly difficult challenges throughout this year.
Please forget about work for at least the shutdown period, spend �me with those that ma�er most to you and enjoy
the fes�vi�es.
If ever there was a year to over indulge, this is it. Post-elec�on, post-Covid and soon to be post aboli�on.
To those of you leaving today, tomorrow and early in the new year, we wish you all the best.
To those of you staying on a bit longer, let’s make a conscious effort to stay in contact through Jan to ensure we are
looking out for one another.
 
Btw, I can’t claim credit for the photos, they were a team effort.
 
Steve.
 
 
 

  

 

(IA-1854) 005
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(IA-1854) 007
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Fwd: Christmas Message [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
To:
Date: Thu, 22 Dec 2022 11:25:37 +0000

 

From: MCBURNEY,Stephen <Stephen.McBurney@abcc.gov.au>
 Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 3:50:48 PM

 To: ABCC - Aust Building Construction Commission <ODL_51000875@abcc.gov.au>
 Subject: Christmas Message [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 
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
 
 
 

  

 

(IA-1854) 008

s 47 F Personal Privacy

Doc
um

en
ts 

rel
ea

se
d b

y t
he

 Fair
 W

ork
 O

mbu
ds

man
 

Und
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on



Doc
um

en
ts 

rel
ea

se
d b

y t
he

 Fair
 W

ork
 O

mbu
ds

man
 

Und
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on



 

(IA-1854) 010
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RE: Christmas Message [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: @abcc.gov.au>
To: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
Date: Thu, 22 Dec 2022 05:50:45 +0000

I can’t believe I’ve had to wait 4 years to see you in those Christmas photos!!
 
It was well worth s�cking around for those!
 
Have a safe and happy Christmas, all the best J

Inspector d Entitlem p 
 Tel: 03 8509 3056 | Mob:  | Email: @abcc.gov.au  

Postal address: GPO Box 9927, Adelaide, SA 5001
 Hotline: 1800 003 338 | Web: abcc.gov.au

 

 

 
 
From: MCBURNEY,Stephen <Stephen.McBurney@abcc.gov.au> 

 Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 3:21 PM
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
 
 
 

(IA-1854) 011
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s 47 F Personal Privacy
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(IA-1854) 012
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(IA-1854) 014
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Automatic reply: CICT Member Update [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

From: " @abcc.gov.au>
To: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
Date: Fri, 23 Dec 2022 00:57:43 +0000

Hello, I am currently on leave and will be checking emails intermittently. Cheers, 

(IA-1854) 016

s.22 irrelevant information

s.22 
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RE: Christmas Message [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: @abcc.gov.au>
To: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
Date: Fri, 23 Dec 2022 00:35:07 +0000

Thanks Steve.
 
Hope you also have a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year and are able to enjoy some �me relaxing with family and
friends.
 
Thanks

 

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
 
 
 

(IA-1854) 017
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(IA-1854) 018
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 (she/her) Chief of Staff (A/g)

 0 | Email: @abcc.gov.au
Please note: The ABCC is in a period of transition until abolition on 6 February 2023, following the Fair Work
Legislation Amendment (Secure Jobs, Better Pay) Act 2022 coming into force. This mailbox will not be monitored past
6 February 2023.
The ABCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and acknowledges
their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the
Elders past, present and emerging.

(IA-1854) 019

s 47F Personal Privacy

s 47F Personal Privacy
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(IA-1854) 020
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that are protected by law, including privilege. If you receive this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email, delete and trash both emails and their attachments and please do not read, copy, retransmit or otherwise
deal with any of it.

(IA-1854) 023
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Hi Steve - may I have your Melbourne Airport Parking receipt please
(for Expense8 recs). Many thanks. eom [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
To: "MCBURNEY,Stephen" <stephen.mcburney@abcc.gov.au>
Date: Tue, 31 Jan 2023 23:17:08 +0000

 

(she/her) Executive Assistant to Commissioner 
 Tel: 03 8509 3115 | Email: @abcc.gov.au

Postal address: GPO Box 9927, Melbourne VIC 3001 
 Hotline: 1800 003 338 | Web: abcc.gov.au

 
From: @abcc.gov.au> 

 Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 10:30 AM
 To: MCBURNEY,Stephen <Stephen.McBurney@abcc.gov.au>

 Subject: Hi Steve - may I have your Melbourne Airport Parking receipt please (for Expense8 recs). Many thanks. eom
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
 

(she/her) Exe sistant to Commissioner 
 Tel: 03 8509 3115 | Email: @abcc.gov.au

Postal address: GPO Box 9927, Melbourne VIC 3001 
 Hotline: 1800 003 338 | Web: abcc.gov.au

 

(IA-1854) 024
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Page 2 of 2 

GPO Box 9927 in your capital city  Hotline: 1800 003 338  abcc.gov.au  ABN 68 003 725 098 

 

  

 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

he?” which Counsel assisting confirmed to be true and responded with, “Yeah, he is next.” 

Counsel assisting was simply confirming information the first witness already knew, in response 
to a question asked of the first witness. Accordingly I consider that this disclosure had no impact 
on either witnesses’ expectation of confidentiality or willingness to give information. 

I agree with your finding that this disclosure was not a breach of the BCIIP Act and that the ABCC 
was compliant with sections 5 and 106 of the BCIIP Act. 

Explanation of the grounds for objection 

The Q1 Report noted that the ABCC did not explain to a self-represented witness the relevant 
grounds for raising an objection during an examination, and that the examinee did not understand 
their right to object to a question as a result. 

A better practice suggestion was made to ensure that examinees are aware of the right to raise 
an objection or seek clarification on any questions asked. I accept this finding and better practice 
suggestion.  

There were several occasions during the examination where it was explained to the witness the 
relevance of the question asked and the process to object to a question. I note that there was no 
suggestion that any of the questions were, in fact, impermissible.  

Nevertheless, I understand the better practice suggestion that is raised and, if not for the ABCC’s 
pending abolition, would have taken this opportunity to amend the opening remarks to reflect this. 

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the matters raised in the Q1 and Q2 Reports. Thank 
you for engaging with the ABCC with your reviews over the years and for the Ombudsman’s 
contributions in improving the ABCC’s examination practice.  

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Stephen McBurney 
Australian Building and Construction Commissioner 

(IA-1854) 029
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